
From: david@ccsemc.com.tw [mailto:david@ccsemc.com.tw]
Sent: Wed 12/1/2004 10:22 PM
To: Helen Zhao
Cc: lily@ccsemc.com.tw; Shirley Kang- Taiwan
Subject: ? ? :  RE: ??: FW: Secure Wireless, Inc., FCC ID: QNP-EVREC3, Assessment NO.: 
AN04T4365, Notice#1

Dear Helen, 

This product is not intended to be connected to AC mains supply. 
This product is powered by DC which is generated by a residential alarm system. 
For the engineering practical, we use a typical DC power supply instead of whole system 
We hope this letter can satisfy your need.  

If you have any further comments, please feel free contact us. 

Best regards 

David Wang
Compliance Certification Services
Shintien Lab
Tel:+886-2-22170894
Fax:+886-2-22171029
Mobile: 0939848186
E-mail: david@ccsemc.com.tw 

-----Original Message-----
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:hzhao@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2004 6:02 AM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: Secure Wireless, Inc., FCC ID: QNP-EVREC3, Assessment NO.:
AN04T4365, Notice#1

Question #1: The operational Description indicates that the device is 
powered by DC12V, but no documents in the filing explain clearly the 
source of the DC12V. Please explain why power line conducted emission 
testing is not required.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can 
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the 
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may 
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, 
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should 
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the 
sender. 




